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Memo 
 

To: Bulletin editors 

From: James Cavanagh, Director, Office of Worship 

Date: November 2, 2018 

Re: Liturgical formation 

Cantemos al Señor 

Cuándo: Martes, 13 de noviembre • 7:00pm — 9:00pm 
Centro Pastoral, 2110 Broadway, Sacramento 
 
El P. Beltrán hablará sobre la liturgia y la celebración apropiada de la Misa de acuerdo al nuevo 
misal romano. María Hoyos practicará la música del misal romano, así como la Misa del Pueblo 
Inmigrante. 
 
$10.  Regístrese aquí: https://scd.formstack.com/forms/cantemos o  llamada 916-733-0221 
 
 

 
“The Four Last Things” 
 Tues. November 27 @ 7:00 p.m.  
St. Mary Funeral Center, 6509 Fruitridge Road, Sacramento 
 
“God created man for incorruption and made him in the image of his own eternity, but through the 
devil’s envy death entered the world.”   - Wisdom 2:23-24 
 
Inspired though we are through hope in the resurrection of Jesus Christ from the dead, death 
remains shrouded in mystery.  For unbelievers death is simply the end, but as Christians we 
believe that in death life is changed, not ended. In this talk we will take an unflinching look at the 
four last things: death, judgment, heaven and hell – something everyone, believers and 
unbelievers alike, will have to face someday. 
 
Speaker: James Cavanagh, Director, Office of Worship. 
 
Free. Register here: https://scd.formstack.com/forms/four_last_things or call 916-733-0221 
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